Charlotte Department of Transportation

Connecting Charlotte M e mO ran d U m
Date: March 2, 2011
To: Tammie Keplinger

Charlotte-Mecklenburg Planning Department

From: Michael A. Davis, Péz-.o,_, ‘H‘zm&,

Development Services Division

Subject: Rezoning Petition 11-016:  Approximately .26 acres located on the west
side of Margaret Wallace Road near the
intersection of Margaret Wallace Road and
Idlewild Road (revised 2/18/11)

We previously commented on this petition in our January 27, 2011 memorandum.
We have no transportation issues with this petition.
If we can be of further assistance, please advise.

¢: R.H. Grochoske
A. Christenbury

FAST — FRIENDLY - FLEXIBLE



	If we can be of further assistance, please advise.

